From: Alex Tonisson

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 9:23 PM

To: Baylands

Subject: Include housing in the baylands development!

Today | read that KQED reported that "Bay Area drivers spent 22 percent more time on
congested freeways in 2015 than they did the previous year and 70 percent more than in 2010.
The Bay Bridge corridor is the worst offender.

That means vehicles traveling northbound from Highway 101 — at the Interstate 280
interchange — to the Yerba Buena Island Tunnel spent a total collectively of 13,000 hours a day
traveling at speeds less than 35 mph, according to a report released by the Metropolitan
Transportation™.

The Brisbane baylands development must therefore include large amounts of housing with any
commercial & office development. With traffic getting so bad in the area, congestion is going to
be unmanageable if thousands of square feet new offices are built and employees don't have the
housing to live nearby.

Please include housing in the Baylands plan.

Alex Tonisson


http://www.vitalsigns.mtc.ca.gov/time-spent-congestion
http://mtc.ca.gov/whats-happening/news/fresh-data-bay-areas-vital-signs-show-big-jump-freeway-congestion-2015

